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ADDENDUM A
Request for Proposal

Janitorial Services
Bid #624
This Addendum has been prepared by:
Mary Perman


Date:  October 18, 2016
The following questions were forwarded to Racine County from an interested vendor.  Racine County’s response immediately follows the question submitted.

1. “Can you please verify if the RFP is requiring a provider sponsored site supervisor versus a supervisor supplied by Racine County”

Response:  The RFP is requiring a provider-sponsored site supervisor
2. “Do you have historical monthly or annual purchasing data related to supplies that have been required to maintain the building in the past?.”

Response:  In 2015, the yearly cost of cleaning supplies was $20,334.  In 2016 the costs have been $16,619 year-to-date.
3. “Is a TB Test truly required for janitorial personnel?”

Response:  No, a TB Test will not be required for janitorial personnel.

4. “Is the coffee shop included in the scope of services connected with this contract?”


Response:  Yes, cleaning of the coffee shop is included.

5. “Does the expectation to clean the windows mean all of the windows at the Service Center?”


Response:  Yes

6. “Is it the responsibility of the janitorial or maintenance staff to clean the florescent lights inside and out?”

Response:  Yes

Please sign, date and attach a copy of this addendum to your Proposal.

Firm:  ______________________________________________________________________

Signature:  __________________________________________________________________

Date:  ______________________________________________________________________

